Z FMD | ARCHITECTS

April 10, 2023

Steve Spradling, C.E.F.P.

Director of Physical Plant & Construction
Stark State College

6200 Frank Ave. NW

North Canton, OH 44720-7299

RE: Stark State College ATC Surface Lot Resurfacing - Approved Low Bid
Dear Mr. Spradling,

After review of the bids received on April 6, 2023 for the Stark State College Surface Lot
Resurfacing project and the scope review meeting this afternoon with Rich Rosenberger
and yourself (Stark State College), Adam Handwerk and Scott (Vasco), Thomas Weiss (Lewis
Land), and me, we have confirmed Vasco to be the approved low bidder for the project.

The following is the list of the approved base bid, unit prices, and alternates for the project:
Base Bid (including a $25,000 allowance) - $314,502.00
Alternate 1A - $58,483.00

Alternate 1B - $19,632.00

Alternate 1C - $5,877.00

Alternate 1D - $16,388.00

Alternate 2A - $5,787.00

Alternate 2B - $15,847.00

Alternate 3A - $8,777.00

Alternate 3B - $20,227.00

Alternate 4A - $7,987.00

Alternate 4B - $22,777.00

Total = $496,284.00
Unit Price U-1 - $96/CY
Unit Price U-2 - $21/LF
Unit Price U-3 - $38/LF
Unit Price U-4 - $31/LF

Contact me with any comments or questions

-

Tim Ruzic, R.A.
FMD Architects

3200 W. Market Street, Suite 205 Fairlawn, Ohio 44333 p. 330.836.2343 f.330.836.7359 www.fmdarchitects.com




